Memorandum

TO: Members, Board of Supervisors
FROM: Travis O. Morris, CMC, Senior Deputy Clerk
DATE: December 21, 2022

SUBJECT: Boards and Commissions Vacancy and Reappointment List

At this time, the following committee(s) require appointment(s): Economic Development
Equalization Board, Places 29 (Hydraulic) Community Advisory Committee, Places 29 (North)
Community Advisory Committee, Places 29 (Rio) Community Advisory Committee, Rivanna Solid
Waste Authority, and Rivanna Water and Sewer Authority.

Please find attached a “Vacancy List,” a compiled list of expired terms and vacancies that
have already occurred or will occur over the next 60 days.

Listed below are the names of individuals who would like to be appointed to the respective
committees:

Economic Development Authority: Two vacancies, At-large and Jack Jouett *District Appointments*

Donald Long, At-large *currently serving*
Anthony Brown, At-large
Chelsie Bright, At-large

Equalization Board: Three vacancies, Jack Jouett, Rio, and White Hall *District appointments*

Karen Pape, Jack Jouett District *currently serving*

Places 29 (Hydraulic) Community Advisory Committee: Two vacancies

Kate Lambert

Places 29 (North) Community Advisory Committee: One vacancy

Irene Weir

Places 29 (Rio) Community Advisory Committee: One vacancy

Audrey Kocher *currently serving*

Michael Giesert

Anthony Brown

Rivanna Solid Waste Authority and Rivanna Water and Sewer Authority: FOR APPOINTMENT

Mike Gaffney *currently serving*

At its December 19, 2022, meeting, Charlottesville City Council reviewed Mr. Gaffney’s application
and supports his reappointment to the Rivanna Solid Waste Authority and Rivanna Water and
Sewer Authority as the joint city/county representative.



